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1. I spoke to you b;; telephone on Friday in reply to your letter of 21 Decc er 

about the use of the =abilities at the Protein Fractionation Centre, Liberton far 

the process az of Znglieh plasma. You wanted en early response to your letter 

since you .core to be seem; Mr Geoffrey Finsberg today to discuss with him futu=o 

d~Pe.:CJ_entc ti  blood CrCCESSlrig. Rf3C%uSe time 4i2S preseinJ, I therefore gave 

you certain. in_o: .tio n by telephone, but I think that for the record I should 

con fizm in writing what I told you on Friday. 

2. I ^refaced nv rear -:s by mentioning two conditions which would have to t _' 

met before _:.-. prowess can be made. First of all, I stressed that. e•lthough -th 

shift -working trial round the clock at the PFC had been concluded satisfactorii , 

the staff cannot be expected to work in shifts regularly until an 2E ee_ert en 

shift -working has been concluded throuo the usual ;hitley Council mo.ehir_e . 
rr a o  h much yciu~ _3 ._ _ _o, c_ you recc - 'i sad. when we .~~0'~e, very ..a~1Ch a matter for COhec _" 

on the ..__itle• Council side of LESS to pursue, and you indicated th-t the 

rac ss=a y action would be taken. 

Second_l y, I pointed cut that the =—C, Liberton could process subotantial 

c'w: T es o,  _- lash p_=sna only if further ancillary facilities cazi be tiro.....b~, 

and that more land will be needed for the building required. There is cuitelle 

land -cent ':o the p:,0 but it belongs to Lothian Health 2oa.rd, who ^_zy have 

other uses for it, and not to the Secretary of State. Before plans cpn be L:7-de 

'~. to expand producticn at Licerton it will be necessary to enaure that the land for

~'' this can ce made available. 

L. Given that the SE'S tacleS referred to in the two previois par? --:hs can ~'.. 

overcome, I do not think that the Cc: _on Se ;iccr Agency _ n ,ecc- t _.._._. ttee, 

.._c res n7csib l e for the - `'~, would raise any difficulties; and have we Fe 

.._ ._ ate3 .all along we ourselves would be quite willing to have English 71 .£ a 

processed at Lace Xcn. 

5. T than want or. to say that the shift-working trial had demonstrated '-o th-... t

of •processing 200,00.0 litres of Th lis o)__  

- -0 - f ,S  C,. .ities i02 we estr " a a =.rE : cui. 2d for -Cot-.n- _... 

--" re_ -  f1e5e re till :OT;lSi^pal 1 e

c s_ o =en o_  2a1 polctozi c= t J , __-,~ ;O'uld 'r 

o 

~: , re 

.. in all:. -.._ ___ .-1„ ;_:S 233,0103 litres o` , = ish :'1_.._.', .l .'_, ^U'_.' i::_£.- 'L 

-c" v_ o: o rarst .. i L1 regions, .._i.05°; ,-'l we ro :...: •.F('_id. Cl: . 
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6. '_lt t'c'1> h there is s::ffiCicant production capacity at L.J.berten to enable th e 

)lant Urdc_ shift -working to Drocess 200,00 1) litres of .ten fish 'olcs ='2 atmuoil , 

it would _-e necers-rvy to expand the ancillarry facilities to cope with such a 

:orklead. 3ubstanti.l additiona.]. expendit .e would be recuired to provide c^_o 

Brace for freeze-drying, packa-,in, labellir_„ sto_ Co, etc. If it is decided 

that Enallsh plasma is to be processed at Liberton we would of ccurce expect 
D 3 

to fund cm :osropriate portion of the capital cost of the addition l 
facilities 

that would be needed, making due allowance for your initial capital investment 'r 

the P3'C and or the expenditure that would be required in respect of the 'SecUUcines 

Inspectorate's report if it were to be processing plasma only for Scotland and 

.orthern Ireland. Je estimate that the total expenditure called for would be of 

the order of €6-7 million, but we cannot give you a detailed breakdo•.
. of this at 

present. 

7. It is also impossible at this stage to give you any idea of the revenue costs 

of processing ;lish plasma at Liberton. As I told you on Friday, these would 

depend on the total volume of plasma to be sent to the PFC; the proportion of 

this which would be fresh, outdated, hyperi__•une and supemnants; 
whether PIT or 

SPPS would be required; whether normal IgG from fresh and/or outdated plasma 

would be recuired; the albumin solutions required; and on the cost of 

transporting the plasma and products between the English Fcgional Centres the 

PFC. Once we have information on your requirements these costs could be :rcr': =a 

out fairly caickly because, as I told you, PA P•iar:.gemant Consultants have rscart]_ ' 

been working at the and, if commissioned urgently, could prcd'..CC '_e2+.Son:c)_1

satisfactory castings by the end of this month. 

8. Subject to ,.hat I have said in paragraphs 2 and 3 above, we do not for0s9e 

difficulties over the time-table for new capital developments at Liberton: o::co 

agreement is reached on whether to proceed. 't:e estimate that the necessary 

building work could be completed in 21 years. 

9. We shall of course give you detailed information about the shift-working 

trials at Liberton as soon as this has been assessed and properly 
assembled. 

Meanwhile, I hope that my conversation with you on Friday and this letter will 

enable you to have a meaningful discussion with Mr Fins'^erg and to 
report 

~ ~_ accordingly to the Policy Steering Group on 1 5 January. 

i 0. I shall also try to let you have before 1 j January - though t':is ra_y he :'e to 

be by telephone - the further information you asked uc:e for this m^._rte r:L by 

telephone on the quantity of English plasma which it would be pos .ble to p::

at the PFC, Liberton without shift-working exd without the _provision of add' 

ancillary facilities for freeze-drying, packaging, etc. 

Yours sincerely 

G RO-C 
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